ROLLIN' OLDIES NEWS August 2024

IN THIS ISSUE: Club Minutes, Birthdays & Anniversaries,
Photos, Car of the Month, Fifties in the Fall, DJ's Corner, Events,
Best of July Photos. Club Picnic Fun



Birthdays	
August	
Louie White	<i>8</i> /l
Barbara Jurick	8/8
Esther Hillary	8/8
Lou Dupuis	8/9
Rick Reed	8/15
Dick Wetzel	8/15
Laura Gillott	8/17
Sharon Ricke	8/20
Tony Tenbusch	8/22
Jeff Hetterie	8/26
Linda Covell	8/27
Charlotte Weibe	8/28
Anniversaries	
Linda & Brian Covell 8/7	
Ron & Connie Womack 8/14	
Lance & Sherul Caddy 8/20	



New Member John King stands with his "Best of Show" Trophy at the Minty &T Car Show . John won with his hand built 1935 truck.



Carol Hood is in charge of the goodie bags. She is asking for items donated to be brought to the September meeting. After the meeting members will create an assembly line to fill the bags. If you would bring a bag of hard candy to the September meeting we can use that for goodie bag filler. 250 bags will be filled. Just a reminder!

Posters will be made available to put in business windows. Let Al know how many you want. Let's get new entries!

September meeting is an important meeting dealing with the car show. Please have your questions ready for discussion.

Also discussion on the changes to the Bi-Laws as sent in July issue. Club will vote on the motion to update.



ROLLIN' OLDIES GENERAL MEETING AUGUST 6, 2024

The meeting was called to order by President Al Allen. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

John King joined us as a new member. He has a 35 Ford Pickup. We also had Burt who joined us as a Guest but will be a new member.

Tom Aldrich told us there was still raffle tickets for sale to win beef.

Our Cruisemaster gave us some information regarding whats is happening when it comes to Car Cruises and shows. A email was sent out with at list of August events. If you did not receive it contact Tom. He also reminded us to please participate in them representing the Club.

Posters for our up coming Show are available to be picked up from Al.

This is a special picnic where we celebrate the founder Harry Carter. The Flag was replaced and the pole was cleaned thanks to Dan Miner's work on this project. Carol Carter spoked a little about Harry and knows that Harry would be very proud to see that the Rollin' Oldies still exist as a important club representing the community of Lebanon.

August birthdays and anniversaries were celebrated in song.

Thanks to all the members who showed up to the annual picnic and the great dishes that were made.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:04 PM

Respectfully submitted by Lorna A Sebastian, Secretary

* Editor's Note:

Next Club Meeting is on September 3, 2024 at the American Legion Club 430 S, Main St. Lebanon, Oregon. Come early for dinner and visiting, meeting begins at 7 pm. It is the last meeting before 50's in the Fall.

Next Officer's Meeting is August 27, 2024 at Gillott Realty on Grant St. Last Officer's Meeting before the car show. Committee Chairs should be prepared to give a report and /or assistance if needed.

CAR OF THE MONTH John's Daily Driver New Kid on the Block!







It was quite a hard time not to be envious as I interviewed our new member John King. He began to tell me about his creation, and the thought of having such a cool car was overwhelming! Below are the facts. John wanted me to be sure to say that he did all the work himself, save the pinstriping done by Steve Nunez, who also did the tailgate graphics.

- * 1935 Hot Rod Truck, Fact 5 Racing Kit built in 2021
- 6.2 Liter LS Chevrolet Engine
- 6 Speed Auto Transmission
- Now the perks: Tilt Wheel, Intermittent wipers, power disk brakes,
- air conditioning, electric windows, back-up camera, custom front bumper, custom hitch,. Not to mention it is John's Daily Driver!

If you have not had the pleasure of meeting John, he will be glad to have you introduce yourself at the next Club meeting, or event.

August Photo Journal

Tom Hinckley Pho-

Timberwood Court, Brookdale Assisted Living, Car & Motor Show, Minty and T Too

























































For Events go to Facebook page for complete listing, or email Tom Hinckley for a list.

Facebook: Rollin' Oldies Car Club of Lebanon

Tom Hinckley, Cruise Master thinckley49@msn.com

Not real phtos

The food was so abundant and wonderful! All you cooks did a fine job, thank you so much!









Photos of the club picnic look great, but trying to find a way to get them off the camera has been a challenge. I will keep trying and include them in September edition.

DJ's Corner

Not everyone is going to get this joke...



Looks like my house in 1965. Always working in street on some guy's car! Lots of fun.



Do you want to advertise in the

Rollin' Oldies News?

Contact:

Dayle Langley

Newsletter Editor

rollinoldiesnews.com

Articles, pictures, any additions need to be in by the Friday following the general meeting.

Want Ads accepted free of charge. Two months.

September 50/50

Lynn Hinckley & Barbara Jurick have a laugh at the Minty & T Car Show. They didn't see the newsletter editor lurking...



Please review the proposed changes to our Bylaws. We will be discussing and voting at the General Meeting on September 3.

Amendment Proposal Rollin' Oldies Car Club of Lebanon By-Laws

Currently reads:

Article IV - Duties of Officers

Section 6 - Cruise Master

The Cruise Master will be directly responsible for all tours of the Club, whether chaired by the Cruise Master or delegated. They shall maintain observance of all traffic laws of the state, county, or city where such tours take place. The Cruise Master has the authority to confirm insurance coverage at any time deemed necessary. They shall also police the spacing of Club cars on the roads so that other traffic has sufficient room to pass as needed. Before each tour begins to move, they shall assemble all drivers to outline the route and destination to be taken so that no one becomes lost. They shall also adjust the speed on tours to ensure that the slower vehicles are not damaged by being overdriven.

Revised to read:

Section 6 - Cruise Master

The Cruise Master will be directly responsible for all tours of the Club, whether chaired by the Cruise Master or delegated. They shall maintain observance of all traffic laws of the state, county, or city where such tours take place. The Cruise Master has the authority to confirm insurance coverage at any time deemed necessary. They shall also police the spacing of Club cars on the roads so that other traffic has sufficient room to pass as needed. Before each tour begins to move, they shall assemble all drivers to outline the route and destination to be taken so that no one becomes lost. They shall also adjust the speed on tours to ensure that the slower vehicles are not damaged by being overdriven. The Cruise Master shall provide, each month, current information on regional car shows and auto related events to the members at the meetings and provide a print ready copy to the Newsletter Editor for publication to all members. The Cruise Master shall also provide emails to members on later upcoming events that are not included in the Cruise Master's monthly member meeting report.